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From: Adam Wojtonis
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Cc: Nick Demiris
Subject: Liberal Party of Australia (Victorian Division) Victorian Federal Redistribution Submission 
Date: Friday, 17 November 2017 3:23:29 PM
Attachments: Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution Submission.pdf

ATT00001.htm
Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution SA1 Table.csv
ATT00002.htm
Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution Boundaries.dat
ATT00003.htm
Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution Boundaries.id
ATT00004.htm
Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution Boundaries.map
ATT00005.htm
Liberal Party of Australia 2017 Victorian Redistribution Boundaries.tab
ATT00006.htm

On behalf of the State Director, Nick Demiris, please find attached the Liberal Party’s 
submission to the Redistribution Committee for Victoria, including supporting materials - 
SA1 table (csv file) and boundaries (dat, id, map, and tab map files).

I kindly ask for confirmation of the receipt of our submission by return email.

Yours sincerely,

Adam Wojtonis

Liberal Party of Australia (Victorian Division)
Level 3, 104 Exhibition Street. Melbourne, VIC, 3000

P: (03) 9654 2255
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